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UNION COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS @l 704-289-9182

@ ucps.k12.nc.us

Finance Department

To: Beverly Liles

From: Shanna McLamb

Date: June 12, 2025

RE: Monthly Reporting — Ordinance Sections XXIII

Pursuant to the requested information included in the BOCC annual budget ordinance, the below information has been
provided to satisfy the requirements for monthly reporting. Notes have been provided for each requested item to provide
explanation for items that are currently unavailable or incomplete due reporting capabilities related to the state software

migration.

FY2025 Ordinance Section XXIII - as it appears in the ordinance document

In accordance with the NCGS §115C-429(c), the Board of County Commissioners calls for, for FY 2025, the books,
records, audit reports, and other information bearing on the financial operation of UCPS listed below to be made available
to the Board of Commissioners as set forth herein. Each of the monthly reports and counts described below is called for
within ten business days of the close of each month, beginning with the close of July 2024.

(&) A monthly report of monthly and cumulative revenues and expenditures, by function code, for all funds by fund.
In addition, the original adopted budget and revised or amended budget for revenues and expenditures, by
function code.

(b) A monthly report of monthly expenditures, by project for appropriations outlined in section XXIl and "Capital
Projects Ordinance", including a brief summary of the status of the project.

(c) A monthly report of monthly expenditures, by project for all other capital projects, including a brief summary of
the status of the project.

(d) A monthly report of transfers between function codes for all funds by fund. NOTE: There is no information to
provide at this time.

(e) A monthly personnel count of locally funded employees and state funded employees broken down by function
code from which they are paid, furthermore, the Board of County Commissioners requests not to receive the
payroll records in response to this request.

(f) A monthly ADM count.

Thank you.

CC: Andrew G. Houlihan
Brian Matthews

In compliance with federal law, UCPS administers all educational programs, employment activities and admissions without
discrimination against any person on the basis of gender, race, color, religion, national origin, age or disability.




